

Inclosure 66 in No. 30.

Mr. Fox to the Acting Secretary of State.

Sir,

Washington, July 30, 1839.

I HAVE the honour to acquaint you, for the information of the Government of the United States, that Her Majesty's Government has appointed Colonel Mudge, of the Royal Engineers, and Mr Featherstonhaugh, accompanied by several assistants, to proceed to the territory in dispute between Great Britain and the United States, on the north-eastern frontier of the Republic, for the purpose of making, during the present summer, and before the negotiation which is pending for the establishment of a new joint Commission of Exploration, can, as that negotiation now stands, be terminated, a topographical survey of various parts of the said disputed territory, for the use and information of Her Majesty's Government. Colonel Mudge and Mr. Featherstonhaugh arrived at New York on the 28th instant, and will proceed forthwith to the performance of the duty which has been assigned to them. I have the honour herewith to inclose to you the extract of a despatch from Her Majesty's Secretary of State for Foreign Affairs, directing me to make the present communication to the Government of the United States.

I have, &c.,
(Signed) H. S. FOX.

Inclosure 67 in No. 30.

Viscount Palmerston to Mr. Fox.

Foreign Office, July 9, 1839.

[See Inclosure 2 in No. 20, page 88.]

Inclosure 68 in No. 30.

The Acting Secretary of State to Mr. Fox.

Washington, August 19, 1839.

[See Inclosure in No. 25, page 96.]

Inclosure 69 in No. 30.

Mr. Fox to Mr. Forsyth.

Washington, November 2, 1839:

[See Inclosure 1 in No. 27, page 98.]

Inclosure 70 in No. 30.

Mr. Forsyth to Mr. Fox.

Washington, December 24, 1839.

See Inclosure 3 in No. 28, page 105.]